

Our ref: SSD-5594-PA-94

Natalie Gardiner
Environment and Community Superintendent
Centennial Springvale
Via: NSW Planning Portal

09/08/2023

Subject: Springvale Colliery Longwalls 428-432 Extraction Plan Amendment 1

Dear Ms Gardiner

I refer to your application dated 10 July 2023 to amend the Springvale Coal Mine Longwalls 428-432 Extraction Plan, submitted in accordance with Condition 10, Schedule 3 of the consent for the Springvale Mine (SSD-5594). This is the first amendment (Amendment 1) to the Extraction Plan approved on 15 March 2022.

I note that Amendment 1 seeks approval to shorten the commencing end of Longwall 429 by approximately 1,160m (change from 27 cut through to 17 cut through), reducing the approved length of Longwall 429 to approximately 1,960m. The modified layout of LW429 is shown in **Attachment 1**.

The Department has carefully reviewed your request and supporting subsidence assessment prepared by MSEC (2023) and sought advice from the Department of Regional NSW – Mining, Exploration & Geoscience. The Department is satisfied that the modified layout would result in a reduction in the magnitude of predicted subsidence effects for Marangaroo Creek and Marrangaroo Creek Shrub Swamp, and that no change to the management measures outlined in the approved Extraction Plan or sub-plans is required.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary approves Amendment 1 to the Springvale Coal Mine Longwalls 428-432 Extraction Plan to shorten the commencing end of Longwall 429 by approximately 1,160m, dated 22 February 2022.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail. Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Gabrielle Allan on 02 9585 6078

Yours sincerely



Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

Attachment 1

